STATE OF MINNESOTA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

102 STATE CAPITOL
ST. PAUL. MN 55155-1002
MIKE HATCH TELEPHONE: (631) 296-6196
ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 12, 1999

Mr. David Shultz

Halleland, Lewis, Nilan, Sipkins & Johnson
Attorneys at Law / P.A.

Pillsbury Center South, Suite 600
Minneapolis, MN 55402-1838

Re:  Cartier Erickson
Dear Mr.-Schultz:

In accordance with paragraph 6 of the Special Attorney Appointment, this appointment is
terminated seven days after the receipt of this letter. Thank you for your assistance in the above-
referenced matter.

Very y yours,
T

ALAN I. GILBERT
Chief Deputy and Solicitor General

cc:  Secretary of State ~—"
Kenneth Kohnstamm, Assistant Attorney General
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